HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL LAW

May 01, 2001 8:30 p.m. Hearing Room 357 Tapes 77-78

| MEMBERS PRESENT: | Rep. Max Williams, Chair |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | Rep. Robert Ackerman |
| | Rep. Jackie Dingfelder |
| | Rep. Wayne Krieger |
| | Rep. Lane Shetterly |
| | Rep. Vicki Walker |
| | Rep. Carl Wilson |
| STAFF PRESENT: | Bill Taylor, Counsel |
| | Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant |

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2877 Work Session HB 3446 Work Session HB 3787 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

| TAPE/# | Speaker | Comments |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| TAPE 77, A | | |
| 003 | Chair Williams | Calls the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m. and opens a work session on HB 2877. |
| HB 2877 WO | ORK SESSION | |
| 009 | Steven Kafoury | Children's Trust Fund |
| 013 | Cynthia Thompson | Testifies in opposition to HB 2877 relating to use of money in the Criminal Fine and Assessment Account. Children's Trust Fund |
| 162 | Rep. Kurt Schrader | Testifies in opposition to HB 2877 and says that money directed to the Children's Trust Fund is used reasonably and is not a "pork-barrel" issue. House District 23 |
| | | Testifies in support of HB 2877 and the –3 amendments (EXHIBIT A) . Says that the Ways and Means Committee is trying to deal with the funding issues of the Assessment Account. Discusses the budgetary model for the funds. |
| 287 | Rep. Ackerman | Asks about fund use categories. |
| 298 | Rep. Schrader | Defers to Department of Administration to clarify. |
| 340 | Rep. Ackerman | Asks if the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training (DPSST) funding comes first. |
| 345 | Rep. Schrader | Responds that it would get high priority |
| 364 | Rep. Krieger | Asks about funding for rural communities. |
| 374 | Rep. Schrader | Says that these are the hard choices and that the fund was set up originally for DPSST and crime victims. |

| TAPE 78, A | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|
| 017 | Steve Marks | Governor's Senior Policy Advisor |
| 050 | Karen Whitaker | Says that money was intended for public safety projects. Office of Rural Health, Oregon Health Services University |
| | | Submits testimony and testifies in opposition to HB 2877 (EXHIBIT B). Discuses the rural communities and their |
| 139 | Jeff Butler | funding. Oregon Area Health Education Centers Program |
| 176 | Joanne Fairchild | Submits testimony and testifies in opposition to HB 2877 which would change their funding methods (EXHIBIT C). Trauma Nurse Coordinator |
| | | Submits testimony and testifies in opposition to HB 2877 (EXHIBIT D). Comments on their dependence on funding |
| 229 | Rep. Krieger | through the Assessment Account. Comments on public safety and his desire to help funding for rural communities. |
| 242 | Chair Williams | Closes the work session on HB 2877 and opens the work session on HB 3446. |
| HB 3446 WO | <u>RK SESSION</u> | |
| 255 | Gary Field | Department Of Corrections |
| 408 | Rep. V. Walker | Explains HB 3446 which relates to sex offender treatment pilot program and the –2 amendments (EXHIBIT E). Expresses concern about the release of sexual offenders and |
| 423 | Chair Williams | effect of sexual offenders on the prison population Asks if Mr. Field would be glad to have this program should it pass. |
| 432 TAPE 77, B | Field | Says that the -2 amendments would work for him. |
| 041 | Rep. Williams | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3446-2 amendments dated 4/30/01. |
| | | VOTE: 6-0-0 |
| 042 | Chair Williams | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 044 | Rep. Williams | MOTION: Moves HB 3446 to the full committee with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. |
| 045 | Chair Williams | VOTE: 6-0-0 Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. V. WALKER will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 048 | Chair Williams | Closes the work session on HB 3446 and opens the work session on HB 3787. |
| HB 3787 WO | <u>RK SESSION</u> | |
| 051 | Counsel Odell | Explains HB 3787 and the -3 amendments relating to motor vehicle seizures (EXHIBIT F). |
| 075 | Jim Gardner | Hertz, Avis et al |
| 089 | Linda Gardner | Testifies in support of HB 3787. Hertz, Avis et al |
| 111 | Mark Landauer | Testifies in support of HB 3787. City of Portland |
| | | Discusses HB 3787 and the –3 amendments and how they will handle seized motor vehicles as evidence. |

| 132 | Rep. Ackerman | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3787-3 amendments dated 5/1/01. VOTE: 6-0-0 |
|---------------|----------------|---|
| 133 | Chair Williams | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 135 | Rep. Ackerman | MOTION: Moves HB 3787 to the full committee with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-0 |
| 139 | Chair Williams | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 144 | Chair Williams | Closes the work session on HB 3787 and adjourns the meeting at 9:50 a.m. |
| Submitted By, | | Reviewed By, |

| Shannon Reed, | Bill Taylor, |
|---------------------|--------------|
| Committee Assistant | Counsel |

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HB 2877, -3 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 4/9/01, 2 pgs.

B – HB 2877, testimony submitted by Karen Whitaker, Office of Rural Health, dated 5/1/01, 32 pgs.

C – HB 2877, testimony submitted by Jeff Butler, Oregon Area Health Education Centers Program, dated 4/26/01, 2 pgs.

D – HB 2877, testimony submitted by Joanne Fairchild, Trauma Nurse Coordinator, dated 4/24/01, 2 pgs.

E – HB 3446, -2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 4/30/01, 1 pg.

F – HB 3787, -3 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/1/01, 3 pgs.